

Finance Committee

September 10, 2019

Draft Minutes

Members Present: Gale, Gremmel and Myers via conference call

Staff Present: Scott, Edmondson

Public Present: 0

1. Discussion about request from local Girl Scout troop to purchase trash/ recycle can for Mill Street between Pennington and Barb's Bakery. Committee willing to fund half of \$700 needed.
2. Committee agreed all Village vehicles should have annual inspections after 3 years by Van's or MDOT depending on vehicle use/size.
3. Plan for October meeting to go over all asset management ratings currently being generated by staff. Followed by discussion and prioritization of recommendations.
4. Meeting adjourned at 11:00 AM.

Submitted by: Cindy Edmondson